
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Barry Hanslit (hanslitb@telus.net)"
Cc: "Sean Joseph"
Subject: 2BE-FRK0812 Requirement for Submission
Date: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 9:53:00 AM
Attachments: 080915 2BE-FRK0812 AR Approval Letter and Board Confirmation-OTAE.pdf

The attached letter was forwarded to you in 2008.  To date the requirement to submit an
addendum to the abandonment and restoration plan remains outstanding.  Please provide as soon
as possible.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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File:    2BE-FRK0812/I1 


 
September 15, 2008        


  
Mr. Barry Hanslit       hanslitb@telus.net  
3380 Hammond Bay Road      
Nanaimo, B.C. 
V9T 1E6 
 
Subject: Licence Holder Barry Hanslit; Submission of an Abandonment and Reclamation Plan 


for the Fork Property; Licence 2BE-FRK0812 
 
Dear Mr. Hanslit;  
 
The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) would like to acknowledge the receipt of the above document under 
Part I, Item 1 of Licence 2BE-FRK0812. The Abandonment and Reclamation Plan was distributed upon 
receipt for review and comment to interested persons with a submission deadline of August 8, 2008. 
 
The technical review of the Abandonment and Reclamation Plan has been completed.  Comments on the 
Plan were received from INAC and EC and should be reviewed by the licensee. The Board has taken into 
consideration the information submitted and hereby accepts and approves the Abandonment and 
Reclamation Plan under Motion 2008-05-10, dated Septemeber 4, 2008.  The licensee is instructed to 
submit within 30 days of the issuance of this approval an addendum to address the following deficiencies: 
 


1. Inclusion of a detailed site map with the location of the camp, camp activities, adjacent water 
bodies and any other important features clearly marked at an appropriate scale. 


 
2. Identification of the relative timeframe or schedule for seasonal and final abandonment. 


 
3. Discussion addressing all the issues raised by INAC in their review of the Abandonment and 


Reclamation Plan dated August 7, 2008. 
 


 
Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (867) 360-6338, at your earliest 
convenience. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
Original signed by: 
 
Deon Bridge 
Technical Advisor Mining 
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